
DEER VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Purchasing Services 

RFQ 16-031-5 
High School Math Curriculum Textbooks and Supplemental Materials 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
Issued October 12, 2016 

 

CORRECTIONS: 

 
Page 21 III C, Tab 3 

Should read “Responses to Requirements of Science Curriculum Materials, E.1 
through E.8” 

 

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

 

Question: 
We will be responding to the RFP named above and we are seeking clarification on the following (from 

page 18 of RFP): 
D. Alternate Proposals  
If your company has several programs, you may submit them all for consideration. We are 
looking for the best and most current program you have to offer. Do not submit programs 
that are still in the development phase. A separate proposal and a separate set of materials 
must be submitted for each program in a separate package. 

Due to the number of courses, it is possible that we may submit 10 or more titles for consideration. 
Does this mean that you would want each title as a separate submission, 1 original and 4 copies, 2 USBs 
each? In essence, approximately 50 binders in total?  
All titles from a single vendor can be submitted as a single submission.   
 

Question: 
The RFP calls for a hardback book, would you consider a consumable model replaced annually? 
Yes, a consumable print model replaced annually will be considered. 
 

Question: 
Electronic access is required on Nov. 2nd, can you provide a total number of user and logins Deer Valley 
Unified would require? 
At least one is required, but 2-4 would be appreciated. 
 

Question: 
Award date is Jan. 24, 2017, do you expect implementation to start in the second semester of the 16/17 
academic year or 17/18 academic year? 
Teacher access to materials is planned for summer 2016 with full implementation with students in the 2017-
2018 academic year. 
 

Question: 
Award-the RFP states multi-term contract. Will payment for full contact be paid up front or on an annual 
basis? 
Payment will be made on an annual basis. 



Question: 
Per content area released in the RFP, can Deer Valley indicated the number of teachers to be involved in the 
adoption? 
Approximate Numbers of Teachers  

ALGEBRA 1-2 (ALGEBRA I) 36 

ALGEBRA 1-2 H (ALGEBRA I HONORS) 30 

GEOMETRY 33 

GEOMETRY HONORS 10 

ALGEBRA 3-4 (ALGEBRA II) 26 

ALGEBRA 3-4 H (ALGEBRA II HONORS) 11 

PRECALCULUS HONORS 10 

AP CALCULUS AB 8 

AP CALCULUS BC 5 

COLLEGE MATH 8 

COLLEGE ALGEBRA 11 

PROBABILITY & STATISTICS 20 

STATISTICS / AP STATISTICS 5 

FINANCIAL MATH 15 

 

 

Question: 

What technology hardware does the district use (Chromebooks, MACs, etc.)? 

DVUSD students and staff currently have access to iPads, PC laptops, and PC desktops.  At the high 
school level, there is some access to Chromebooks.  All high school students in DVUSD are issued an iPad 

 

Question: 
For the Performance Evaluations/References that are required for Tab 8, is it acceptable to use the same 
evaluations as we did for RFP 16-030, High School Science Textbooks and Supplemental Materials, or will 
we have to request new ones from different customers? 

The same customers may be used as were used for the DVUSD High School Science Textbook and 
Supplemental Materials RFP, however the customer evaluations/references should refer to 
mathematics textbooks and supplemental materials. 

 

Question: 
We received letters and sealed bid cards from DVUSD but after reading the documents, I’m not certain what we’re 
bidding on or how to find a detailed description of that more than the very general description of HIGH SCHOOL 
MATH CURRICULUM (GRADES 9-12 etc.)   Can you explain step by step how to find the details for what each RFP 
wants to purchase. 
 

Per the notice of RFP, You can find a copy of the RFP at www.dvusd.org/purchasing.  

While it is important to read this Request for Proposal in its entirety, specifics relating to the Math 

Curriculum Grades 9-12 can be found on Pages 21-24.   

http://www.dvusd.org/purchasing

